Approved April 23, 1983

Date
MINUTES OF THE SENATE  COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY
The meeting was called to order by Senator Elwaine F. Pomeroy at
Chairperson
_10:00  a.mfxm. on March 14 1983 in room _214=S _ of the Capitol.

#H members were present xxzwpic were: Senators Pomeroy, Winter, Burke, Feleciano, Gaines,
Hein, Mulich, Steineger and Werts.

Committee staff present: Mary Torrence, Revisor of Statutes
Mike Heim, Legislative Research Department
Mark Burghart, Legislative Research Department

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Representative Robert Frey

Brenda Hoyt, Office of Attorney General

Jim Clark, Kansas County and District Attorneys Association
Elizabeth Taylor, Kansas Association of Domestic Violence Programs

House Bill 2009 — Intimidation of witnesses and victims-civil and criminal matters.

The chairman explained this bill is a result of an interim committee study chaired
by Representative Frey.

Representative Robert Frey explained the idea for the bill originated from a
publication of the American Bar Association, and as a result, he requested

the bill be drafted. He testified he is in full support of the bill. It is

a clarification if intimidation of a witness. During committee discussion,

a committee member inquired if this ever prevents intimidation of a witness;
should it always be a felony? Representative Frey answered, he didn't believe

it merits a felony, and that is why the bill didn't pass last year. Making it
more strict, it would less likely be implemented and used. The chairman inquired
how many states have this type of legislation? Representative Frey replied, he
didn't know. The chairman asked how the legislation worked in most of the states
who have it. Representative Frey answered, this is fairly new. The chairman in-
quired what is involved in intimidation? Representative Frey answered, first of
all you have to know whether it was done maliciously or knowingly. A committee
member commented this should be the job of the disciplinary board. Representative
Frey answered, the strong point in the bill is the preventive measures that are
authorized in this law that can be implemented if you sense a problem. He related
the problem of families fighting with one another, if a person is killed in a

bar, the members of that family try to go after the person who did it.

Brenda Hoyt appeared in support of the bill, and she feels there is a need for
it. She pointed out the language at the top of page 2 of the bill, and commented,
when someone's license is on the line, it tends to be intimidating. The chair-
man inquired how often intimidation of witnesses would be occurring? She said
she felt a lot of it is occurring. Her office gets calls from constituents on
criminal matters. The chairman inquired where they draw the line. She answered,
there is always the standard of what is reasonable or what is malicious dissua-
tion. Considerable committee discussion with her followed concerning what is
intimidating.

Jim Clark testified concerning the bill. He testified it is not a prosecutor's
bill; it is not an attorney's bill, it is a victim's bill. He pointed out in the
definition, it includes not only giving testimony, it includes making reports.

If the court finds certain circumstances of intimidation, law enforcement can

be ordered to provide protection; don't have any apparatus to do that now. BHe
stated it is especially helpful in the small communities. Mr. Clark referred

to Section 7 of the bill, the pretrial release, and stated the pretrial release

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim, Individual remarks as reported herein have nat
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for 3

editing or corrections. Page — Df 2




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

room

_§1E:§_,Shﬁehouse,atjébfgl___amnjggk.on March 14 163

House Bill 2009 continued

statute really doesn't say that now. He is concerned with the matter of inter-
ference with cross examination. He thinks in defense cases, this statute is
helpful. The present statute just dealswith the case after the case has been

filed. The chairman inquired what is credible heresay? Mr. Clark answered, it

is an ex parte proceeding. Representative Frey explained it is the waiver of

the exclusionary rule. The chairman asked Mr. Clark to work with staff to come

up with proper language. A committee member inquired if New Section 4 is surplusage
language? Representative Frey answered, it is really a matter of clarification.
Committee discussion followed.

Elizabeth Taylor testified she looked at this bill from a different viewpoint, and
they do support it as a victim's bill. When a domestic problem does occur, this
may prevent the wife from being persuaded not to file the charges.

House Bill 2096 - Child custody investigations in domestic relations cases.

The chairman asked the committee to read a copy of a letter from Marjorie Van
Buren pertaining to this bill (See Attachment #1). He then reviewed the hearing
that was held on the bill last Thursday.

The meeting adjourned.

Page 2 of 2




I-/14-83
GUESTS

SENATE JUDICIARY COCMMITTEE

ADDRESS { ORGANIZATION

NAME
l[ “ ff’”’.-i/ },VLU A= / L/ vEacl_ J'f" Cinigerd g ,‘L/[
7 r = 7

(LWﬁingu (fé@

\'\\t

.7()@{ om0 Kod s )am;m\{i

Kl el Kol

'%UGV/ n%/ﬁnwaéﬁwmﬂcuk;Lﬂ

Necfl Tl

//j¢’ /«‘-"/;f?(% Il(f t”f&tCQ /ca,ww: e

&// ; g ﬂ% Ve

A KC L7

J;f-‘Jﬁ/u9M6tfb’ YZ;:/ZZ

M7£¢z,/ Ca_ A & O oes

\/HéL L/{ Lq—p - /\_C\ﬁ_._

7277

(TM"% L. ik}d\u:f/k—i %Ve‘_ LO(J :

/V)- qu:w

7 £ 1
fo;, LA,

G i -/:;;'{ % \l{“’ """r’]

e

)

@aé\f: } Do
AN

me »L@_J&i TWAR  ~




A |

]
=1

State of Kansas

Office of Judicial Administration
Kansas Judicial Center
301 West 10th
Topeka, Kansas 66612 (913) 296-2256

March 10, 1983

Hon. Elwaine Pomeroy,
Chairman

Senate Judiciary Committee
Statehouse, Room 143-N
Topeka, -Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Pomeroy:

Re: House Bill 2096

I am enclosing a copy of a letter (dated February 14)
from Judge Robert L. Bishop, President of the District
Judges' Association, to Representative Marvin Littlejohn,
Chairman of the House Public Health and Welfare Committee.

Judge Bishop's letter explains briefly the reasons
for the Association's opposition to HB 2096 as originally
drafted. I believe the amendments made by the House com-
mittee remove the greatest cause for concern, although
I fail to see any real advantages to the bill even in its
present form. '

Although we would not support HB 2096 (even as
amended by the House committee), we would no longer
strongly oppose it since it appears to allow investiga-
tions to be assigned to SRS as needed.

Sincerely,
Marjo£Z1 J. Vin Buren '
Executive Assistant to the

Judicial Administrator

MJVB:dm
Enc.

cc: Members of Senate Judiciary Committee

At )




